TOWN OF WESTPORT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room

5387 Mary Lake Road
Town of Westport, Wisconsin

AGENDA - Monday, May 6, 2019 7:00 p.m.

WY (U o B b

11.

12.

13,
14.
15

16.

Call to Order
Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda
Approve Minutes
Review/Approve Operator Licenses
Driveway/Access/Utility/Road Opening Permits
Water Utility/Fire Protection Utility
Miscellaneous
Sewer Utility
Miscellaneous
Engineer Report
Miscellaneous Ongoing Projects
Reynolds Avenue Reconstruction Award/Contract Approval Discussion/Action
Consideration of Resolution Supporting Grant Application for Multi-Use Trail
Along CTH M and Governor Nelson
State of Wisconsin, Department of Employee Trust Funds, Wisconsin Public Employers
Group Health Insurance Program, Reaffirmation of Participation Resolution,

Discussion/Action
Committee Reports/Items for Action
Personnel Committee Public Works Committee Westport/Middleton JZC
Audit Committee Town Plan Commission Westport/Waunakee JPC
Administrative Matters
Miscellaneous Business/Forthcoming Events
Pay Current Bills
Adjourn

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk’s office
at 849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to
accommodate the request.

F\MyFiles\wpédata\BOARD\B190415.wpd

NSN110N0&8<



TOWN OF WESTPORT
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room

5387 Mary Lake Road
Town of Westport, Wisconsin

AGENDA - Monday, May 6, 2019 6:30 p.m.

This meeting is being noticed as a possible gathering of a quorum of the Westport Town Board
due to the possible attendance of Supervisors not appointed to the Committee. Supervisors may
discuss items on this agenda, or gather information on these items, but no action will be taken on
these items as the Town Board.

Call to order

Approve minutes
Review/approve bills for payment
Adjourn

g bh (B e

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk's office
at 849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to
accommodate the request.

FAMyFiles\wp6data BOARD\B190415.wpd

necht1IANnss



TOWN OF WESTPORT
TOWN BOARD - Monday, April 15,2019

The regular semi-monthly meeting of the Town Board was called to order in the Community
Meeting Room of the Bernard J. Kennedy Administration Building at 7:01 p.m. by Chair
Grosskopf. Members present: Cuccia, Enge, Grosskopf, Sipsma, and Trotter. Members absent:
None. Also Present: Tom Wilson.

No one was present for Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda. The minutes of the
April 1, 2019 regular meeting were approved as presented on a motion by Enge, second Trotter.

After a short presentation by Wilson and discussion and after a recommendation by the Chair
regarding the Historic Preservation Commission Appointment and Process Discussion/Action
matter, the resignation of Nancy Schlimgen from the Historic Preservation Commission was
accepted with appreciation and regret, Michelle Wing was appointed to the Commission, and
Wilson was directed to work with the Commission and the Board Chair to collect a list of others
who might be interested in an appointment, on a motion by Trotter, second Enge.

Grosskopf and Wilson reported on items before the plan commission/committees. The Audit
Committee recommended payment of bills as presented by the Administrator after questions
were answered.

For Administrative Matters raised, Wilson reminded the Board members of his annual weekly
Arkansas trip starting April 22. For Miscellaneous Business or Forthcoming Events raised,
Wilson reminded the Board that the Annual Town Meeting is tomorrow night April 16 at 7:00
p.m., that Springfield is holding an event for Chair Don Hoffman’s retirement at its Annual
Town meeting on April 16, that on Thursday April 18 at 3:00 p.m. here the second CTH M
Local Officials Meeting will be held and Board members are invited, and that, after prompting
by Cuccia, the second CTH M Public Informational Meeting will be held on April 30 at Holy
Wisdom on CTH M from 4-7 p.m.; and, Enge requested Wilson to look at the Park Committee
history related to the Schall appointment and service timing.

Current bills were paid as presented by the Administrator and recommended by the Audit
Committee after questions were answered on a motion by Sipsma, second Enge.

Motion to adjourn by Enge, second Cuccia. The meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m.

Thomas G. Wilson
Town Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B190415.wpd

AenviIAAnES



TOWN BOARD MEETING May 6, 2019

AGENDA ITEM #4:

Review/Approve Operators License



OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION

New - Renewal - - Employed by j’é‘—ﬁ ’}’ £ AU
Regular ____ ($10.00) Provisional ____ ($10.00) Temp ___ ($5.00) ( i
Lic # Lic # Lic #

Date To the Town Boardlof the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. I understand by
signing below, I may be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the following questions fully and completely:

ay —
Name of Applicant OO ot

g f' N i N/ / : = & E "7
Address :2 £9 N AVAY. VY 'rj(’ City, State, Zip t\f \ ad i Son A O D Lo}
Date of Birth (0| il | CIC{ Age A0 Phone # _(0 & A0 (928(9 ¢
Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course? /— (attach
registration)

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage server training course? / (attach certificate)

Have you been licensed before?___ ./~  Municipality Date of most recent license,

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United
States? L~ 5 a5l
Dec,~° »
Date of such conviction Name of Court ‘> AL (O ol
r\ | 1 L 7 [ 1" 5 i
Nature of offense__| JC 10~ ) Le oy i CovA-e A
O
Have you been convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
beverages or intoxicating liquors? _7£.%

State of Wisconsin, .
Dane County

Clﬂ £A l/ Aia L Fm( , being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the
foregoing appllcatmn for an operator’'s license; that all the statements made by the appli%c true.

/
/' /(//

( Signature of Applicant

'

£ this { day of Aﬁﬂ ,20_1° 14

Wm befor

Pubﬁc
My commission expires ‘ Rev 09/09




OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION

New / Renewal Employed by } i T\p

—_—

Regular \/ (310.00) Provisional ($10.00) Temp (85.00)

Lic #_ Lic # Lic #

Date 3 Z Q 0 , To the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:

1 hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subjectto the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. I understand by
signing below, 1 may be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the following questions fully and completely:

Name of Applicant Cong O Fot

Address_ QP Konnedy '\-[r?/éqﬂ/ff City, State, Zip Mi 50N Lu)[ 53704
Date of Birth_OD(1L[q %  Age Q0 Phone# [LO¥ QO B¥ O

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course? v (attach
registration)

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage Server training course? ‘/ (attach certificate)

Have you been li TE? Municipality Date of most recent license

Wcﬁ:&d of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United
Stat el

¢h conviction _— Name of Court

Nature-oF offeiise——

Have you b i of viélating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
gverages or intoxicating liquors?——"_

State of Wisconsin,
Dane County.

1 ’-,
C O m(\ l. 0'( , being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is th

= —— e pers ho made and signed the
foregoing application for an operator's hcense, that all the statements made by the apphcan/gj

d sworn to before me this! d V&hlﬂ l q

C.
My commission expircs__qi ’ Rev 09/09



WISCONSIN
SELLER / SERVER CERTIFICATION

Trainee Name: conan Fox School Name: 360training.com, Inc.

Date of Completion: 03/11/2019 Certification #: W1-94122

l,
4
Certify that the above named person

successfully completed an approved
Learn2Serve Seller/Server course.

COMPLIES WITH WISCONSIN STATUTES 125.04, 125.17,134.66




Case search https://wcca.wicourts.gov/caseSearchResults.html

Case search results

You searched for: Last name: fox, First name: conan

Return to search

Show 25 entries

Clear filters

Showing 1 to 10 of 10 entries Previous 1 Next

Case number Filing date - County name Case status Name Date of birth Caption
' Search Case @ Search Filii | All ' All Searcl Search Date . Search Ci |
¢ 5.,, ~ u\'“ = (Lu" M Fox State of
2019CT000077  03-21-2019 Columbla Filed Only Conan  05-11-1998 Vw;sgz?]s;:
Vincent .
Q /DL{ \,\é A Vincent Fox
é«\"- State of
2019CT000120  02-22-2019  Dane Open FOX, 05-11-1998 Wisarsln
\e Conan V _ vs. Conan V
ﬂﬂ ”\c \-..,' ﬁ‘ﬁhvt é_ FOX
“N
Dane
Fax, County vs
2019TR001407 02-04-2019 Dane Open Conan 05-1998 Coran '
O@z \- V/() T _) Vincent Vincent Fox
Dane
' R, County vs
2019TR001406  02-04-2019 Dane Open Conan 05-1998 Conan ’
Vincent :
@ s Gjif O LlL; ﬂ*_) g\\ Vincent Fox
Dane
Fox; County vs
2019F0000211 02-04-201 i Dane \’:—;JL Conan 05-1998 Garion .
6,05_5 0\_— '{’ 1C - Vincent Vincent Fox
State of
FOX; Wisconsin
2017TR024888 12-04-2017 Dane Closed Conan 05-1998 & Cona
Vincent .
56‘ & ‘(D Vincent Fox
State of
FoX, Wisconsin
2017TR024887 12-04-2017 Dane Closed Conan 05-1998

vs. Conan
Vincent

Mf ) 7—‘4 \C o~ 4_5, Vincent Fox

Privacy - Terms

1of2 3/26/2019, 10:18 AM



Case scarch https://wcca.wicourts.gov/caseSearchResults.html

Case number Filing date County name Case status Name Date of birth Caption
Al Al o . |
I B NG [ - SRR R T [ S N SN SR SN
Fox State of
2017TR024886  12-04-2017  Dane Closed Conan  05-1998 Wisconsin
= t\\ Vincent Vs.' Cenat
\J { U\Q\.L A&‘bt_,\.hu Ay sl / Vincent Fox
Fox State of
2017TR024885  12-04-2017  Dane Closed Conan  05-1998 V‘fsé‘:;sa':
p b Vincent Ve
OU [ Vincent Fox
In Re: the
Fox Minor
2015CV001264 05-14-2015 Dane Closed Con.an Settlement
of Conan
Fox

Previous 1  Next
Return to search

2 of2 3/26/2019, 10:18 AM



A Copan Fox - fo— gy ”/ /A

s e __.ﬁ,a,_. e

. _.r_\_‘(_\ﬁ\ckc&,mq__[,{_}f__ﬁl,.Qi?!?QL-F o . ) _ﬁﬁ S

AP Qs S

T oy WO HNS ,oq;wc:'\,ge.},qs lerter todthe ToLon

O E W (’,‘>\— Foet-. "&ef‘}o“ L\{f\,ycr\ C\p":)\\;(()\;ﬂb:"\ Tira-

__._’iimcm_ecugz_____ [ o o

_O's‘\.'ercxpp\.i*(,ed-iaﬁ.,i\%lhw,{ LTV S ___

LSRN TG £oxe O che crdens. B

T.‘f\ﬂ et Fene [ A ousk O Ay 0NCAEYD i

) reions m«;}dj}\\ﬂ\um\ ]Jr%z‘r\tu,\ci hel

S MLy Gpolocinse. THX 10 (onvententt

s ey vescive d fo.
h?giwﬁg%‘ ==




OPERATOR LICE!NSE APPLICATION
New - X Renéwal - Employed by N/W T CALL

($10.00) Temp ___ ($5.00)

DM TR
SR L SR ok 4 MRt

Regular A ($10.00) Provisional

Lic# Lic# Tic# Ln B NS 70 S \-_“.:.;-:-‘ e A

Date 2 20 (20] } To the Té)wn Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:

1 hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. Iunderstand by
signing below, I may be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the following quesfions fully and completziy:

Name of Applicant ;/L{ Lcuper  SeroMBURG
Address 5 7;(2 loeZs RD City, State, Zip Lo AN ALEE cor S3Sv7
Date of Birth /“)‘/%é‘jq 7 Age 5 ) “hone # (@o@ﬁ%& QL26

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course? y& (attach
registration) |

Have you completed an appréved responsible beverage server training course? ?f/ <, (attach certificate)
Have you been licensed before? '}Z{Q Municipality ﬂ@d)h{)ﬁ;ﬁ Date of most recent license_|3 6%
4 i
A

Have you been convicted of iany felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United
States? f

Date of such conviction N M’ Name of Court N/"f

Nature of offense N ’f A

Have you been convicted of' violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
beverages or intoxicating liquors? _Ns

State of Wisconsin,
Dane County.

|

foregoing application for an operator’s licenge{ that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

A=l e

Signature-cfApplitant— /

M ) "—L ax 5 C.l’l o 4!7 v _?ing first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the

Notary bhc -
My commission expires ’\/? / :U”ZL ) Rev 09/09




6102 ‘Uige ged
panss| ajeq

DW/I94EIN
8poY uopEd|IaA

Wwoo*joyooebuinies
12 auljuo Ajusp

'SIEIS 'SIM °G (B) (S) #0°5Z L PuE (9) £1'SE ) 998 yim
8ouel(dWwoD Ul 8sInoD Buiulel| JeAiag abelanag s|qisuodsay
peAcidde enusaey Jo Juswpedsq UISUODSIA B SI SIUL

NOILYDIJLLNIAI VD37 ANYA HIZHL SIHOLYN NOSHId V SHNSNS .
39V HIFHL LNOBY NOILSIND ANY S1 343HL 4|
W3HL QHYO3H NV 3DY DNDHINIHA TOHOOTY WO 40 3HY JTOHODTY
JNNSNOD OL SASINSHd IHL ONIHIALNG 31d03d IHL ININEZLIT -
NOLLVNLIS W3T80Hd I18ISSOd ANY OL A12LYIGINWI ONOLSTH .
LNINIDYNVYIN OL HOIAVHIE a3HIVdWl 3181SSOd
40 SNOIS DNIMOHS HINOLSND ANV LHOJIH ONY IAHISEO .
HIBNNOA HO 39V 40 SHYIA SE NOSHI ANV OHVYD .

'SILLIIBY HISHL 40463813KiQ S310110d DNIMOTIOS
3HL 3LN03X3 OL 336DV INYHESHNOD SIHL SNITT4N00 SNOSHAd
LAy
a

JEVNELS




TOWN BOARD MEETING May 6, 2019

AGENDA ITEM #9 :

Reynolds Avenue Reconstruction
Award/Contract Approval Discussion/Action



Tom Wilson

From: Kevin Even <kevin@waunakee.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 8:12 AM
To: Tom Wilson

Subject: Reynolds Ave Bid

May 1, 2019

Thomas G. Wilson
Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer
Town of Westport (Dane County, WI)

VIA EMAIL
RE: Town of Westport Road Project — Reynolds Ave
Dear Mr. Wilson:

Bids for the above-referenced project were opened on April 18, 2019. One bid was received. The low base
bid of $379,520 was less than ENGINEER's opinion of probable construction cost.

Raymond P. Cattell, Inc. of Madison was the apparent low bidder for the base bid. The bid included a bid
bond for 10 percent.

We have previously worked with Raymond P. Cattell, Inc. on projects for the Town and Village of
Waunakee. Based on our previous experience with this contractor, we have found Raymond P. Cattell, Inc.

to be responsible.
Sincerely,

Kevin A. Even, P.E.
Consulting Town Engineer



2019 Town Road Improvements
Reynolds Avenue Reconstruction

BIDDERS SHOULD NOT ADD ANY CONDITIONS OR QUALIFYING STATEMENTS TO THIS BID OR THE BID
MAY BE DECLARED IRREGULAR AS NOT BEING RESPONSIVE TO THE INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS.
Bidder will complete the work for the following price(s):

Item Item Estimated Unit Total

No. Description Quantity _Units Price Price

Riverview Drive Reconstruction

1 Mobilization/Control Measures 1 LS § 20 o2 s 20 o0 £
2. Permitting 1 LS $ Sfm £ 3 oo <&
3. Sawcut Existing Pavements 800 LF $ 1 = $ 20> il
4, Remove Asphalt Pavement 1 LS $ / o 'Coo= g / (F Lo o Pt
(Engineers Estimate 4000 SY)
5. Pulverize Asphalt Pavement 3000 SY $ 3%’5 $ 9 J7 =0 =
5. Remove Concrete Pavement 200 SY $ £ g e« $ 2 !6 oo =
6. Common Excavation 1 LS $ é7 50‘92‘? $ 67 SOD s
(Engineers Estimate 3000 CY)
7. Excavation Below Subgrade 300 CY $ 20 = $ é bm =
8. Geogrid Stabilization 4000 SY $ = $ 4 ‘oo F
9. Dense Graded Base, 1 1/4” 1000 TN  § /S5 = 3 /S oo ®
10. Dense Graded Base, 3” 3300 TN $ /S8 % & 7 ‘Soo =
:
11. 47 PVC Storm Pipe 150 LF § L= g g =
12.  Storm Inlet and Casting 2 EA § 2%00= s & 'Beo=
13. Asphalt Pavement 1400 TN $ 6 7 = $ ?0 o200 =
14.  Asphalt Quality Program 1400TN  § /= g /oo =
15, Asphalt Driveway Surcharge 700 SY $ /O-= $ 7/ ’ =
16. 24” Concrete Curb & Gutter 650 LF $ 20 = $ ri RooO =
17.  Concrete Driveway (6) 1500 SF $ &= $ 7'750=
18.  San MH Casting & Adjust 6 EA $ 750= 4 Koo =
19.  Shouldering 200 TN § GO0=L B oo &
20. Salvage and Reset Mailbox 17 EA § R = 5 S // 0O =
21. Lawn Restoration 1000SY § C; = $ ?m =

COMPUTED TOTAL BID Total Dollars § . /77 S20=




Bidder agrees that the work will be substantially complete on or before June 15, 2019 and complete and ready for
payment in accordance with the General Conditions on or before June 30, 2019.

Bidder accepts the provisions of the Agreement as to liquidated damages in the event of failure to complete the Work
within the times specified, above, which shall be stated in the Agreement.

The following documents are attached to and made a condition of this Bid:

A. Required Bid Security in the form of 5 / C/ 304’4/ in the

(Bond or Certified Check)

amount of Dollars ($ )
as required by the Instructions to Bidders.

Communications concerning this Bid shall be addressed to the address of Bidder indicated below:

Name:

Street: )50 / V f)d{/‘o’/ p.o/}cz/
City, State, Zip Code: A/ACJ/SQM L/ S 5 3718
Phone: £l -Z 22 2L RD

Submittedon _ ¥ -/ £ 20 /9.




If Bidder is:
An Individual

Name (typed or printed):

By:

(Individual’s signature)
Doing business as: Business address:

Phone No.: Fax No.:

A Partnership

Partnership Name: (SEAL)

By:

(Signature of general partner—attach evidence of authority to sign)

Name (Type or print):

Business address:

Phone No.: Fax No.:
A Corporation —
Corporation Name:_y» 2 &/ e - (SEAL)

State of Incorporatign

Type (General BSinésgProfe / j¢€, Limitgd Liability):
By: ,//'// > % S

i / ‘;;gnatchh eyidence of authorlty to sign)
Name (typed or printed):

Title:) 7

(Corporate Seal)
Attest

Business address:’g%%mz/ ﬂs]gncaiev% OﬁZ:S e 70 %/M/@/
Mydisoa, aisconsii), S5 7/8

phone: B0B—277-3 ¥O vaxvo:_bPE- 2075 3
pisstonitatnmditsnss Sel L7059

Sworn and subscribed to before me ths..,, Notary Public or Other Officer
""l‘ . . o
[ day of, 20 J B @‘a," Authorized to Administer Oaths.
- V\_-"l"“""',-";‘ “E,
Y M\L QT4 }:’SC;)_". My Commission expires: ﬁ ) /2025

Z - s TS

/g)z ! @guam V32

Zw0s L

% T UBLIC S S



DISCLOSURE OF OWNER

Personally identifiable information may be used for secondary purposes. See s. 15.04(i)(m) Stats. for details.

(1) INSTRUCTIONS: On the date a contractor submits a bid to or completes negotiations with a state agency or local
governmental unit on a project subject to ss. 66.293 or 103.49, Stats., the contractor shall disclose to such state agency or
local governmental unit the name of any "other construction business" which the contractor, or a shareholder, officer or
partner of the contractor, owns or has owned within the preceding three (3) years.

(2) DEFINITION: The term *other construction business' means any business engaged in the erection, construction,
remodeling, repairing, demolition, altering or painting and decorating of buildings, structures or facilities and any
business engaged in supplying mineral aggregate, or hauling excavated material or spoil as provided by ss. 66.293(3),
103.49(2) and 103.50(2), Stats.

(3) WHEN TO COMPLETE FORM: This form ONLY needs to be completed if (a) the contractor, or a shareholder,
officer or partner of the contractor, owns at least a 25% interest in the 'other construction business" indicated below on
the date the contractor submits a bid or completes negotiations, or has owned at least a 25% interest in the "other
construction business" at any time within the preceding three (3) years; and (b) the Wisconsin Department of Workforce
Development (DWD) has determined that the 'other construction business" failed to pay the prevailing wage rate or time
and one-half the required hourly basic rate of pay for hours worked in excess of the prevailing hours of labor to any
employee at any time within the preceding three (3) years. This form DOES NOT have to be completed if the
requirements of both (a) and (b) above are not met. If the requirements of both (a) and (b) above are met, this form must
ONLY be filed with the state agency or local governmental unit that will be awarding the contract.

(4) NAME AND.ADDRESS OF OTHER CONSTRUCTION BUSINESS: Indicate below the name(s) and address(es)
of any "other construction business" which meets all of the criteria specified in (2) and (3) above.

Name of Other Construction Business Street or P.O. Box, City, State and Zip
Name of Other Construction Business Street or P.O. Box, City, State and Zip
Name of Other Construction Business Street or P.O. Box, City, State and Zip
Name of Other Construction Business Street or P.O. Box, City, State and Zip

I HEREBY STATE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
DOCUMENT IS TRUE AND ACCURATE ACCORDING TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

Print Name of Authorized Officer Signature Of Authorized Officer

This day of s

Title of Authorized Officer

Name of Corporation, Partnership, or Sole Proprietorship Address (Include Street or P.O. Box, City, State and Zip)

The statutory authority for the use of this form is prescribed in ss. 66.293(12)(d) and 103.49(7)(d), Stats. The use of this
form is mandatory. The penalty for failing to complete this form is prescribed in s. 103.005(12), Stats.



. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
- - RAYMOND P. CATTELL, INC. '

Pursuant to Section 180.0821 of the Wisconsin Statutes, the undersigned, being all of the
directors of Raymand P. Cattell, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation (the “Corporation”), hereby
consent to and approve the adoption of the following Resolutions with the same effect as though
adopted by vote at an annual meeting of the Board of Directors duly called and held.

Ratification of Acts of Officers

WHEREAS, various acts have been performed and fransactions undertaken on behalf of
the Corporation by its Premdent, Wade Cattell, since the date of the last Director’s Meeting for
which minutes are cortained in the records of the Corporation, some of W]:llCh might properly be
the subject of formal approval by the Board of Directors; and

: WHEREAS, the attorneys for the Corporation have recommended that all such acts and
transacnons recelve general affirmation and"ratl:ﬁcatlon at this time;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that all acts and transactions undertaken on behalf
of the Corporation by Wade Cattell in his capacity as President of the Coxporatlon are hereby
afﬁrmed and ratified as the acts and transactions of the Corporation.

' Amendment of Bylaws

RESOLVED, that the Bylaws of the Corporation are hereby amended with respect to
Section 4.01 to provide that any one person may simultaneously hold any two or more offices,
including the offices of President and Vice-President and the offices of President and Secretary.

RESOLVED, that the Bylaws of the Corporation are hereby amended with respect to
Article VI thereof to allow the Board to authorize the issuance by the Corporatlon of

uncertificated shares.

RESOLVED, that to the eﬁtent that in prior years Wade Cattell simultaneously occupied
multLple offices not permitted by the Corporation’s Bylaws to be occupied by the same person,
the sole Director hereby ratifies the amendment of the Bylaws pursuant to Section 8.03 thereof to

resolve such inconsistency.

- Appointment of Officers

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of the Corporaton provide for the appointment of corporate
officers by the Board of Directors;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the persons listed below are hereby appointed
or reappointed as officers of the Corporation. Each officer shall hold office until the next annual
meeting of the Board of Directors, or the next series of Consent Resolutions in lien thereof, and
until his or her successor has been appointed, or until his or her prior death, reﬂgnatlon or
removal as provided in the Corporation's Bylaws: .

-

00587245.doc _ . o 1



. WadeCattell =~ President/Vice President .

Axt Mackesey Secretary
JoeCulek ~~ Treasurer
Recapi’calizaﬁon '

RESOLVED that all stock certificates issued by the Corporation shall be cancelled and
. that the ownership interest in the Corporation held by the Corporation’s sole shareholder, Wade
Cattell, shall hereafter be represented by 500 uncertificated shares of common stock of the
corporation, which represent all of the issued and outstanding stock of the Corporation.

'Exet:tuﬁon in Coﬁnterparts

RESOLVED that this Consent may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
document, Any counterpart may be delivered by facsimile or other form of electronic
transmission and the delivery of a copy or digital image of an executed original or counterpart of
this Consent shall have the same force and effect as the delivery of an execu’ced original.

Effective Date: November ‘L_, 2014 / %
| /, L

Wade Catte]l D]rector

A g B,

Att Mackesey, Director

SV O
@ek, Director

00587245.doc



BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned,
Raymond P. Cattell, Inc.

2401 Vondron Road, Madison, WI 53718 as Principal

and The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company

62 Maple Avenue, Keene, New Hampshire, 03431 as Surety, are

hereby held and firmly bound unto Town of Westport, 5387 Mary Lake Road, Waunakee, WI as

OWNER in the penal sum of _Ten Percent of Amount Bid (10% of bid)

for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we hereby jointly and severally bind ourselves,
successors and assigns.

Signed, this 18th day of April ,20 19

The Condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has

Submitted to  Town of Westport a certain BID,

attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof to enter into a contract in writing, for the

Reynolds Avenue Reconstruction, Town of Westport, Waunakee, Wisconsin

NOW, THEREFORE,

(a) If said BID shall be rejected, or

(b)  Ifsaid BID shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in the
form of Contract attached hereto (properly complete in accordance with said BID) and
shall furnish a BOND for his faithful performance of said contract, and for the payment
of all persons performing labor or furnishing materials in connection therewith, and shall
in all other respects perform the agreement created by the acceptance of said BID, then
this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it being
expressly understood that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder
shall, in no event, exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

300-1



The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligation of said Surety
and its BOND shall be in no way impaired or affected by an extension of the time within which
the OWNER may accept such BID; and said Surety does hereby waive notice of any such
extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals,
and such of them as are corporations have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and
these presents to be signed by their proper officers, the day and year first set forth above.

Raymond P. Cattell, Inc% i
) f

Principal

The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
Surety

By: ’%UA ZM

Travis Schreiber, Attorney-in-Fact

IMPORTANT - Surety companies executing BONDS must appear on the Treasury
Department’s most current list (Circular 570 amended) and be authorized to transact
business in the state where the project is located.

300-2



This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no authority to
bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent hereln stated.

X ' leel‘ty Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
1\/111111&1n The Ohio Caf.sualty Insurance Company Certificate No:8200493-869037
_— West American Insurance Company
SURETY
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, that
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, and West American Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized
under the laws of the State of Indiana (herein collectively called the “Companies”), pursuant to and by authority herein set forth, does hereby name, constitute and appoint, Richard F.
Kekula, Michael J. Moore, Travis Schreiber, Kim E. Schwenn, Trisha Stark, Julie Zimmerman

all of the city of Madison state of Wisconsin each individually if there be more than one named, its true and lawful attorney-in-fact to make,
execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver, for and on its behalf as surety and as its act and deed, any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations, in pursuance
of these presents and shall be as binding upon the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president and attested by the secretary of the Companies in their own proper
persans.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, this Power of Attorney has been subscribed by an authorized officer or official of the Companies and the corporate seals of the Companies have been affixed
theretothis  11th dayof February , 2019 .

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company

Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit,
currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees,

The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
West American Insurance Company

il V

David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary

Slate of PENNSYLVANIA -

County of MONTGOMERY

Onthis _11th dayof February , 2019 before me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself to be the Assistant Secretary of Liberty Mutual Insurance
Company, The Ohio Casualty Company, and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such, being authorized so to do, execute the foregoing instrument for the purposes

therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seal at King of Prussia, Pennsylvania, on the day and year first above written.

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

Notarial Seal /\
Teresa Pastella, Notary Public Z z E g e
Upper Merion Twp., Monigomery County By:

My Commission Expires March 28, 2021 Teresa Pastella, Nolary Public
Member, Pennsylvania Associalion of Notaries

This Power of Attomey is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-laws and Authorizations of The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual
Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company which resolutions are now in full force and effect reading as follows:

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS: Section 12, Power of Attorney.

Any officer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject to such limitation as the Chairman or the President
may prescribe, shall appoint such attomeys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all
undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attomeys-in-fact, subject to the limitations set forth in their respective powers of attorney, shall have full
power to bind the Corporation by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Corporation. When so executed, such instruments shall
be as binding as if signed by the President and aftested to by the Secretary. Any power or authority granted to any representative or attorney-in-fact under the provisions of this
article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.

ARTICLE XIll - Execution of Contracts: Section 5. Surety Bonds and Underiakings.
Any officer of the Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president, and subject to such limitations as the chairman or the president may prescribe,

of this Power of Attorney call
1-610-832-8240 between 9:00 am and 4:30 pm EST on any business day.

y

To confirm the validit

shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings,

bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attomeys-in-fact subject to the limitations set forth in their respective powers of attomey, shall have full power to bind the
Company by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Company. When so executed such instruments shall be as binding as if
signed by the president and attested by the secretary.

Certificate of Designation — The President of the Company, acting pursuant to the Bylaws of the Company, authorizes David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary to appoint such attorneys-in-
fact as may be necessary to act on behalf of the Company to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety
obligations.

Authorization - By unanimous consent of the Company’s Board of Directors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistant secretary of the
Company, wherever appearing upon a certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and binding upon the Company with
the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

I, Renee C. Llewellyn, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company do
hereby certify that the original power of attomey of which the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the Power of Attorney executed by said Companies, is in full force and effect and
has not been revoked.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies this  18th  day of April , 2019 .

Bt

Renee C. Liewellyn, Assistant Secretary

LMS-12873 LMIC OCIC WAIC Multi Co_062018



TOWN BOARD MEETING May 6, 2019

AGENDA ITEM #10:

Consideration of Resolution Supporting Grant
Application for Multi-Use Trail Along
CTH M and Governor Nelson




Resolution #

RESOLUTION FOR SUPPORTING A MULTI-USE PATH GRANT APPLICATION THROUGH
THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) 2019
STEWARDSHIP LOCAL ASSISTANCE, FEDERAL LAND AND WATER, AND

RECREATIONAL TRAILS GRANT PROGRAMS

WHEREAS, the Town of Westport is interested in developing lands to enhance
multimodal transportation throughout the Town and for public outdoor recreation

purposes as described in the application; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Westport recognizes the benefits of connecting a recreational
trail from the intersection of Woodland Drive and County Trunk Highway M within the

Town of Westport to existing trails in Governor Nelson State Park; and
WHEREAS, the Town of Westport recognizes that WDNR may reimburse project sponsors
for up to 50% of the approved project costs and the Town is committed to fund the

remaining costs of the project; and

HEREBY AUTHORIZES, , fo act on behalf of

the Town of Wesiport fo:

e Submit and comply with all applicable laws, requirements, and regulations as
outlined in the WDNR 2019 application materials, and any other program and/or
project documentation;

e Submit signed documents;

o Upon grant award, work with the WDNR to review and complete a
Memorandum of Understanding for the construction and maintenance of a frdil
through Governor Nelson State Park; and

s Take necessary action to undertake, direct and complete the approved project.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Town of Westport will comply with state or federal rules
for the programs to the general public during reasonable hours consistent with the type
of facility; and will obtain from the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

approval in writing before any change is made in the use of the project site.



Adopted this day of , 2019.

| hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by

at a legal meeting on day of , 2019.

Authorized Signature: Title:




TOWN BOARD MEETING May 6, 2019

AGENDA ITEM #11:

State of Wisconsin, Department of Employee
Trust Funds, Wisconsin Public Employers
Group Health Insurance Program,
Reaffirmation of Participation Resolution,
Discussion/Action



Wisconsin Department
’ of Employee Trust Funds
L F STATE OF WISCONSIN POBoTERl
i e adison -
] v et Depdﬁmen' Of Employee TI'USi' FUHdS 1-877-533-5020 (toll free)
AN Robert J. Conlin Fax 608-267-4549
SECRETARY etf.wi.gov

March 15, 2019
To whom it may concern,

The Department of Employee Trust Funds is writing to inform you of a change that
requires you, the governing body of your municipality (Board), to sign and submit an
updated resolution to participate in the Wisconsin Public Employers group health
insurance program (WPE-GHIP). This will not change the WPE-GHIP that is offered to
your employees and retirees. Please sign and return the attached resolution as
soon as possible and no later than October 1, 2019 to continue participation in
the WPE-GHIP.

The reasons for the need of this new resolution are as follows:

1. ETF has created one reference source for the WPE-GHIP. Previously,
information was provided in a variety of publications such as: the Local Health
Insurance Employer Administration Manual (ET-1144), the contract between the
Group Insurance Board and the participating health insurance providers (ET-
1136) and several employer bulletins. These resources are now combined into
the Local Employer Health Insurance Standards, Guidelines and Administration
Manual (ET-1144).

2. The original resolution the Board signed stated that the Board agreed to abide by
the terms of the program set forth in the contract between the Group Insurance
Board and the participating health insurance providers. With the movement of
those contract provisions to this new employer manual (ET-1144), that resolution
is no longer accurate.

Contract provisions that were moved into this employer manual were not materially
changed. Signing this agreement does not bind the Board into any new or substantially
revised provisions that haven't already been communicated or implemented. The
change was motivated by ETF’s strategic initiative to provide an improved experience
for administrative staff.

If you have questions or comments, please contact ETF at
ETFSMBEmployerinsurance@etf.wi.gov or 1-877-533-5020 select option 2 (toll free) or
1-608-266-3285 select option 2 (local Madison area).

Sincerely,

The Department of Employee Trust Funds
Attachment: Resolution ET-1169



Wisconsin Department of Employee Trust Funds

EXISTING EMPLOYER UPDATE RESOLUTION
WISCONSIN PUBLIC EMPLOYERS' GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM

RESOLVED, by the of the
(Governing Body) (Employer Legal Name)

that pursuant to the provisions of Wis. Stat. § 40.51 (7) hereby determines to continue in the Wisconsin Public Employers
(WPE) Group Health Insurance program that is offered to eligible personnel through the program of the State of Wisconsin
Group Insurance Board (Board), and agrees to abide by the terms of the program as set forth in the Local Employer Health
Insurance Standards, Guidelines and Administration Manual (ET-1144).

We will continue to participate in the program option in which we are currently enrolled. If we wish to elect a new program
option for 2020 we will file a separate resolution to do so.

All participants in the WPE Group Health Insurance program need to be enrolled in a program option. Individual employees
cannot choose between program options.

The resolution must be received by the Department of Employee Trust Funds as soon as possible, but no
later than October 1, in order to continue participation without lapse. If more time is needed, contact ETF.

The proper officers are herewith authorized and directed to take all actions and make salary deductions for premiums and
submit payments required by the Board to provide such Group Health Insurance.

Certification

| hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is a true, correct and complete copy of the resolution duly and regularly passed
by the above governing body on the day of , year and that said resolution has not been repealed
or amended, and is now in full force and effect.

Dated this day of , year

| understand that Wis. Stat. § 943.395 provides criminal penalties for knowingly making false or fraudulent statements, and
hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is true and correct.

Federal tax identification number (FEIN/TIN) Authorized employer representative signature
69-036-
ETF employer identification number Authorized employer representative printed name

Number of eligible employees Authorized representative title

Employer county

Employer benefit contact email address Mailing address

Submit completed form to ETF at ETFSMBESSNewEmployer@etf.wi.gov
or fax to 608-267-4549.

ET-1169 (REV 3/14/2018)



